

Everlove, Cheri

From: Lamb, Erin
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 10:30 AM
To: Everlove, Cheri
Cc: Chase, Jennifer
Subject: RE: PO 0611407

Cheri,
I've reduced the first three lines' quantities and added the extra camera on line 4. Will there be a shipping charge?
-Erin

Jennifer,
Just an FYI. Not sure whether you've received the invoice yet or not, but here's the history of what's happened to this PO just in case you ever need it.
-Erin

From: Everlove, Cheri
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 9:38 AM
To: Purchasing
Subject: PO 0611407

Please change this PO due to MFG shipping incorrect parts.

<u>Item #</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Part#</u>	<u>Qty</u>	<u>Price</u>
1	same	same	2	same
2	same	same	3	same
3	same	same	3	same

Please add a line for

4	Starlight Xpress CCD Camera	SXVF-H9	1	2895.00
---	-----------------------------	---------	---	---------

Cheri Everlove
Electronic Engineering Technician - R&D
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, CA 95039
voice: 831-775-1866
fax: 831-775-1736

-----Original Message-----

From: Brent Roman [<mailto:brent@mbari.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 9:27 AM
To: Adirondack Video Astronomy
Cc: Everlove, Cheri
Subject: Re: MBARI's trouble with starlight xpress SXVF-H9's

That sounds good.
Thanks.

We will reduce the P.O. quantity from five to three and pay for those when we receive the two from you.

We will also write a new P.O. for two more and pay that when we receive the newly manufactured ones from the UK.

In addition, I work with Terry on getting the new SXVF camera to work as a background task.

Regards,

Brent Roman

Adirondack Video Astronomy wrote:

```
> Brent,
> Starlight can build two older cameras. That is all they have left in
> terms of the older SXVH9 cameras. If you want them please let me know
> and they will send them over right away. They are building them for
> you and we will only bring them in if you want them. They would like
> to know either later today or early tomorrow. If you want to do this
> can you keep the PO the same and authorize payment for the 5 cameras
> as it is due now. If the po has been changed we will need a new po for
> the two cameras before we bring them over. Please let me know what you
> want to do.
> In the meantime Terry has sent you an e-mail and will help with the
> new SXVF camera you have.
> Thanks,
> John
> AVA
> www.astrovid.com
>
> ----- Original Message ----- From: "Brent Roman" <brent@mbari.org>
> To: "Adirondack Video Astronomy" <astrovid@adelphia.net>
> Cc: "Everlove, Cheri" <everlove@mbari.org>
> Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 12:27 PM
> Subject: Re: MBARI's trouble with starlight xpress SXVF-H9's
>
>
>> We will ship four back to you today via 2-day FEDEX on your account.
>>
>> I'm still hoping you can find us a couple more older units and/or
>> support our efforts to make the new ones work.
>>
>> Tell Starlight Xpress that it would be a shame to disassemble their
>> very sleek cameras. They are mounted intact in our instrument.
>> In any case, I observe failures with the SXVF cameras under Linux,
>> fresh out of the box.
>>
>> Regards,
>>
>> Brent Roman
>>
>>
>> Adirondack Video Astronomy wrote:
>>
>>> Brent ,
>>> Our FEDEX account number is 2555-3176-0 Please send two day. I will
>>> get out the last two old style we have.
>>> Starlight Xpress asks are you using the camera intact. as supplied?
>>> (not taking it apart) Using as it is.
>>> Thanks,
>>> John
>>> AVA
>>> www.astrovid.com
>>>
>>> ----- Original Message ----- From: "Brent Roman" <brent@mbari.org>
>>> To: <astrovid@adelphia.net>
>>> Cc: "Everlove, Cheri" <everlove@mbari.org>
>>> Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 5:02 PM
>>> Subject: MBARI's trouble with starlight xpress SXVF-H9's
>>>
>>>
>>>> John,
>>>>
>>>> Here's the mail I sent to Terry around July 4th.
```

